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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202408159 - Pre-Qualified Vendor List for PFAS Project Consulting Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Environmental Protection 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 26,2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	October 01,2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	October 10,2024 no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	 
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section F, Page 10
	There appears to be a gap in the tasks numbering sequence. Should there be information for items 2 and 3?

	
	Answer

	
	No, there is no missing content. It is a formatting mistake and can be ignored. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP Public Notice, Page 3 

RFP Part III Sections A.2 and B, Page 13
	The RFP doesn’t appear to be posted to the website. Please advise how answers, amendments, and award notifications will be disseminated.

	
	Answer

	
	Attached is the correct link for the RFP, QA, amendment and award notifications.

https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/vendors/pqvls 




	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP Part IV Section III.2, 
Page 17
	Please clarify what is expected for response in the context of on-call contracts. Please clarify what opportunities or plans there are for proposed mini bids in the near future for which we would be preparing a work plan.

	
	Answer

	
	Part IV, Section III, No. 2 “Implementation – Work Plan” (page 17) was boilerplate language which was included in error.  Bidders do not need to include a response to this since this item is not applicable to this RFP.  Bidders should include a response to Part IV, Section III, No. 1 “Services to be Provided” (page 17).


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section III Proposed Services, #2 Implementation – Work Plan (p. 16)
	Please clarify the scope of work for the realistic work plan and schedule, or whether this is something we should disregard (similar to the environmental consultant prequalification RFQ).

	
	Answer

	
	Please see question 3. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V, Proposal Evaluation and Selection, B. Scoring Weights and Process (p. 18)
	We understand that Section IV/Rate Sheets will be assigned a weight of 25 points, and that individual RFBs will be awarded based on an RFB-specific evaluation (e.g., 100% cost).  Why is cost included in the scoring for the prequalification list, when scoring for individual RFBs will account for cost? N/A

	
	Answer

	
	The Division of Procurement Services requires that all RFPs have a cost component, so the submission of the rate sheet meets that requirement. Consultants seeking to get on the PQVL should focus more on including all the necessary/requested inclusions for the rate sheet and not worry about their costs compared to other consultants as much. 


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the point value required for successful inclusion in the PQLV?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no pre-established point value cutoff or pre-specified number of vendors that will be selected to be on the PQVL. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 16 
	We would like to confirm that Section III, Implementation Work Plan

Is a required portion of this RFP. In a recent RFP for Environmental

Consulting Services it was determined that this section was not

Applicable to that RFP, so we wanted to confirm with this one as well.

	
	Answer

	
	Please see question 3.
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